Oh- 1925

City Hall
Pu I‘I:hasillg Department RACINE ON THE LAKE 739 Wasljl'ngtor.l Avenue
. Racine, Wisconsin 53403
Sam J. AieHo, C.P.M. (262) 636-0143
Purchasing Agent City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: (262) 636-0100
TO: PUBLIC SAFETY AND LICENSING COMMITTEE
FROM: SAM J. AIELLO, PURCHASING AGENT
RE: SALE OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
DATE; March 4, 2008

BUDGET:  101.310.7550

The Purchasing Agent received the following bids. The bid was for sale of Fifty-one (51)
ABANDONED VEHICLES, for the Racine Police Department and was received on
Tuesday, March 4, 2008 at 9:00 A M... The bid tabulation is as follows:

STURTEVANT AUTO SALVAGE $10,659.01
2145 E. FRONTAGE ROAD
STURTEVANT, WI 53177

MILLER COMPRESSING CO. $2,040,00
MILWAUKEE, W1

We have awarded the bid to the high bidder, Sturtevant Auto Salvage, at
$10,659.01

Respectfully Submitted,

/1 RECETVE]
AM 1. AIELLO MAR 05 2008
PURCHASING AGENT N _

Clty Clerk - Racine, Wi

cc.  Ald. Shakoor
Janice Johnson-Martin
Sergeant Kurt Maurer

Abandoned veh results





